Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

DEP- ["D T_'\BU%( CITY

DIVISI(é)N MEMORANDUM ﬁ R — a4 A N
No. 1 €1 s. 2019 | |
f[ /‘AUGZ 2019 | b | |
FOR: Public Schools District Supervisors '\ o TUITO) VSR | v ) '
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads; REC 5- WA _/
School DRRM Coordinators RDS UNIT

All others concerned

FROM: BENEDICﬁ. GAMATERO%
OIC-Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: 2019 SEARCH FOR THE BEST DRRM IMPLEMENTER

DATE: August 23, 2019

1. The City Division Office will be conducting 2019 Search for the Best DRRM Implementer.
The search aims to raise awareness, preparedness and capacities of schools to prepare
and manage possible disasters or emergencies with the end goal of ensuring the safety of
school children and personnel within the school campus.

2. Entry for the Division level should be one (1) for Elementary level & one (1) for the
Secondary Level from each of the ten (10) Districts. Only entries received on or before
October 25, 2017 at the Division Office shall be considered.

3. The search will be based on the following criteria:

a. Enabling Environment - 23%
b. Safe Learning Facilities - 35%
c. School Disaster Risk Management- 30%
d. DRR in Education E 12%

4, Evaluation of Documents and validation shall be conducted on October 28, 2019 to
November 8, 2019. One (1) Elementary & one (1) Secondary School shall be declared as
the Best DRRM Implementer (Elementary School Category) and Best DRRM Implementer
(Secondary School Category) respectively.

5. Please see attached guidelines and guidance for points of the contested activity.

6. Wide and immediate dissemination of this memorandum is highly enjoined.

/SGOD/mpg
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